Wooldridge, John

From: Riffle, Douglas

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Heim, Kimber; Durant, Allison

Cc: Findley, Brian; Sharb, Jordan; Gwinn, Julie; Morgan, Douglas; Wooldridge, John
Subject: RE: 110412 House

Thank You, We have a couple of other culvert projects to finish up then we will begin, At the latest week of April 17,

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:09 AM

To: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>; Gwinn, Julie
<Julie.Gwinn@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John
<John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 House

Morning Doug:

Got the Asbestos Report today, we are clear to demolition. | have to write my formal report which will not happen until
Tuesday at least, but we are clear to move forward. No asbestos detected.

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 7:18 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Re: 110412 House

Thanks, Water tap was found yesterday so water is off at home, also waiting on AEP to cut power to house, There is still
power to meter at house, we have a call in. AEP has a work order so it shouldn’t take long .

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 6:46:47 AM

To: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 110412 House




Got the receipt from EMSL labs, should have the testing back on or before 4/6/23.

Kinmber L, Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:40 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: House

Sounds Good

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: House

The sample report not back yet, there was a billing situation on the company’s end, we had to set up an account, so we
are re-sending with our account numbers now.

There is no other well to their knowledge. | have been on another project and will follow-up on Monday,
K

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: House




Any word on House or Landowner?

From: Riffle, Douglas

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>; Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: House

Good Morning, | met with the septic guy this morning, He is going to get the paperwork back to me sometime today
and schedule the septic to be pumped and filled, Waiting to here back from the Well Guy talked with Heath Department
last week the hand dug well will have to be abandoned the same as a typical well. Need to find out is there is another
well on property or is it just the one, also the water from Thurston will need to find out from landowner if they want the
tap to remain or be abandoned also because if water department abandoned the water tap it will cost around $3,000 to
tap back into. Also, the electric to the garage is fed from the house, so when we tear down the house there will be no
electric to garage, hopefully landowner is aware of this. Do we know for sure what to do with the gas? Do we tell them
to abandon gas also.

Douglas Riffle

Transportation Administrator

ODOT District 5 Fairfield County

3265 W. Fair Avenue, Lancaster, Ohio 43130
Office: 740-323-5321, Mobile: 740-253-0434
transportation.ohio.gov




